

Subject: Re: San Pedro Chamber Parking Sub-Committee Meeting

From: Greg Morena <greg@est1977group.com>

Date: 11/07/2017 04:37 PM

To: Elise Swanson <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>

CC: Liz Schindler Johnson <liz@grandvision.org>, James Brown <jbbeer@msn.com>, Nathan Holmes <nathan.holmes@lacity.org>, Tim McOsker <tmcosker@glaserweil.com>, "Sunil Mukhey (Avison Young) (sunil.mukhey@avisonyoung.com)" <sunil.mukhey@avisonyoung.com>, "Lorena Parker (lparker@sanpedrobid.com)" <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, John Resich <jresich@aol.com>, Ann Carpenter <ann@braidtheory.com>, Diana Nave <diananave@gmail.com>, Alison Becker <alison.becker@lacity.org>, Alan Johnson <alanj@victory-group.com>

I have a sched conflict. Can we go weds same time?

On Nov 7, 2017 4:12 PM, "Elise Swanson" <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com> wrote:

Meeting to discuss downtown parking solutions and the concept of outdoor dining in downtown San Pedro. Liz Schindler Johnson will chair the meeting.

The meeting is immediately following the Economic Development & Policy Committee Meeting.